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DEI’AKI’MENTOF NATURAL RESOURCES

COASTAL RESOURCES DIVISION
ONE CONSERVATION WAY * BRUNSWICK. GA 31520 * 912.264.7218

COASTALGADNR.ORG
MARK WILLIAMS DOUG HAYMANS
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
Buddie Daniel
1100 Beachview Drive B

St. Simons Island, GA 31522

Re: Letter of Permission (LOP), for Temporary Activities Associated with Tree Removal, 1100
Beachview Drive B, St. Simons Island, Glynn County, Georgia. GPS: (31.13746°N,
81.382006°W)

Dear Mr. Daniel:

This Letter of Permission (LOP) is in response to your request, received June 01, 2019, to remove three (3)
trees within Shore Protection Act (SPA) jurisdiction that have died due to stress and flooding from
Hurricane’s Matthew and Irma. According to the request, the tree(s) will be removed using a chain saw and
manual labor. When needed, underbrush may be trimmed to allow access to the dead trees identified in the
request. All debris will be transported upland by hand and disposed of accordingly. Tree removal will begin
no sooner than 15 days from the date of this letter and will be completed no later than six (6) months from
the date of this letter.

The Department authorizes tree and underbrush debris removal as depicted in the attached description. No
unauthorized equipment, vehicles, materials, or debris may be placed, disposed of, or stored in
jurisdictional areas. Any incidental damage to dunes or dune vegetation will require restoration to be
coordinated through this office. This LOP is valid for the above referenced project. Any change in the use,
location, dimensions, or configuration of the approved project, without prior notification and approval from
this office could result in the revocation of this permission and in the required removal of the related
structures.

This LOP does not relieve you from obtaining any other required federal, state, or local permits. If you have
any further questions or concerns regarding this or any other projects, please feel free to contact Amy
Flowers at (912) 262-3109.

Sincerely,

Qoron=

Jill Andrews
Chief, Coastal Management Section

Enclosures: Description
File: LOP20190093



Flowers, Amy
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From: Buddie Daniel <junkman1963@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Flowers, Amy

Subject: RE: 1100 Beachview DR B, Trees Dead

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Amy: I have three questions for you.
1. Iwanted to double check that you're asking permission to cut down a total of three (3) trees
and trim the underbrush around those tree’s, within SPA jurisdiction. Is this correct? Am I

missing anything?

Buddie:

I’'m not sure where the SPA starts or ends, however | am seeking your advice and
understanding that there are two trees that are dead, shown on the picture to the left of the
house (from the beach) and a large shrub (or small tree) on the right side as well. | was not
sure if | needed permission or not, but | wanted to make sure that | was doing the right thing by
asking your department. Our plan is to cut by using hand tools and manual labor to remove the
dead trees/ shrub and underbrush.

Amy:
2. Where do you plan on disposing the underbrush debris and the tree debris once it’s cut down.

Buddie:
We will have a landscape service help with the cutting down the trees and removing the wood

and underbrush. I’'m not sure which landfill they use, but it will be removed from the property
and disposed of in a proper manner.

Amy:
3. How are you planning to get the debris and tree pieces out of jurisdiction? Will it all be done by

hand or will you be using any type of equipment?

Buddie:

| believe that there will be use of a pickup truck and/or trailer that the debris and tree pieces
will be loaded onto by hand. There is access to the yard via 1100 Beachview Dr private property
without driving on the Beach itself. We want to do this job and leave the area as neat and

clean as possible.

Thank you for your time and understanding. If you need anything else, please let me know.
Thanks,
Buddie
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Buddie Daniel, Owner
Velocity Zone Fireworks LLC
www.VelocityZoneFireworks.com

3219 Glynn Ave
Brunswick, GA 31520
cell 770-262-5147

From: Flowers, Amy [mailto:amy.flowers@dnr.ga.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Buddie Daniel

Subject: RE: 1104 Beachview DR B, Trees Dead

Mr. Daniel,

I have three questions for you.

4. T'wanted to double check that you're asking permission to cut down a total of three (3) trees
and trim the underbrush around those tree’s, within SPA jurisdiction. Is this correct? Am I
missing anything?

I’'m not sure where the SPA starts or ends, however | am seeking your advice and understanding that there are two trees
that are dead, shown on the picture to the left of the house (from the beach) that pose a threat to the house if we get
another severe storm and a large shrub (or small tree) on the right side that is dead as well. | was not sure if | needed
permission or not, but | wanted to make sure that | was doing the right thing by asking your department. Our goal is to
cut by using hand tools and manual labor to remove the dead trees/ shrub and underbrush.

5. Where do you plan on disposing the underbrush debris and the tree debris once it’s cut down.

We will have a landscape service help with the cutting down the trees and removing the wood and underbrush. I'm not
sure which landfill they use, but it will be removed from the property.

6. How are you planning to get the debris and tree pieces out of jurisdiction? Will it all be done by
hand or will you be using any type of equipment?

| believe that there will be use of a truck and/or trailer that the debris and tree pieces will be loaded onto by hand. There
is access to the yard via Beachview Dr on the private property without driving on the Beach itself. We want to do this
job and leave the area as neat and clean as possible.

Thank you.

Amy Flowers

Coastal Permit Coordinator

Coastal Resources Division

(912) 262-3109 | M: (912) 266-0642
Facebook e Twitter ¢ Instagram

Buy a hunting or fishing license today!

A division of the
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES



From: Noble, Josh <Josh.Noble@dnr.ga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Buddie Daniel <junkman1963@gmail.com>
Cc: Flowers, Amy <amy.flowers@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: 1104 Beachview DR B, Trees Dead

Buddie,

Please identify the trees you plan to remove in the attached photos as we discussed.

Sincerely,

Josh Noble

Marsh and Shore Management Program Manager
Coastal Resources Division

(912) 262-3193 | M: (912) 266-0712
Follow us on Facebook

Buy a fishing license today!

A division of the
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

From: Buddie Daniel [mailto:junkman1963 @gmail.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 01, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Noble, Josh <Josh.Noble@dnr.ga.gov>

Subject: 1104 Beachview DR B, Trees Dead

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Josh,

Per our phone conversation, there are some dead trees on the property of 1100 Beachview DR B, Saint Simons Island,
GA 31522. We would like to remove them by cutting down even with the ground using a chain saw and manual labor.
The trees were stressed by Hurricane Matthew, then hit again by flooding from Hurricane Irma, from which they never
recovered.

There is some underbrush that will need trimmed as well so as to access the base of the trees.

Working on this by hand, may require several days to accomplish the task.

We would like to get started ASAP due to the heat index climbing up as the summer progresses.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. If you need further information, please do not hesitate to let me
know via email or cellular phone.

Sincerely,

Buddie Daniel, Manager
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